



## Gary Green

WRT, ASD, CGC

### Regional Consultant

#### Department

Building Consulting

**Tel:** (727) 564-8480

**Email:** gary.green@youngonline.com

#### Locations

Tampa, FL

## Biography

GARY GREEN joined YOUNG & Associates in 2016. Gary has worked as a Project Manager on diversified projects for the Army Corp of Engineers, DOD, health care, hospitality, energy, roads and utilities, education facilities, and warehouses. As a Building Consultant, Gary's assignments have included: high-rise, multi-family, commercial, cold storage, high-end residential, and educational facilities. Gary's building consulting assignments require detailed assessment and itemization of damage, detailed estimates, coordination with specialized Consultant, negotiation of reconstruction costs, and scope of work to resolve high-end complex losses in a timely matter.

## Credentials

- WRT | IICRC - WRT (Water Damage Restoration Tech)
- ASD | IICRC - ASD (Applied Structural Drying)
- CGC | Certified General Contractor

## Representative Consulting Assignments

- Hospital Emergency Room | New Construction | \$750K
- County Parks and Recreation | New Construction | \$1M
- Military Base | New Construction | \$5M
- Hotels | New Construction | \$1.4M
- Energy Plant | New Construction | \$5.2M
- Retail Store | New Construction | \$3.5M
- Water Recreation Park | New Construction | \$950K

## Professional Experience

- 2022 - Current | Regional Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2016 - 2022 | Senior Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2011 - 2016 | Project Manager | J.S. Held

## Education

- USF Tampa Campus - USF Tampa Campus - Tampa - Florida